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From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: Re: BWC Draft

To: | |(DO) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. {OGC) (FBI) b6 -1
Sent: June 29, 2021 12:26 PM (UTC-04:00) b7c -1
Stephen,

Thanks! I think Tim was hoping to go through the final edits tomorrow afternoon if you are available. I will asklZl
to quarterback your edits.

Maithew A. Feinbere Chief

| b7E -2,3
Federal Bureau of Investigation

{ Office)

(Cell)
From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBH{__ } b6 -1
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 10:28:32 AM b7C -1
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) { H [ 0o) (FBI) 4 }] P7E -3

Subject: BWC Draft

| am out of the office today, but please let me know if there's a new draft of the BWC policy that needs to be
circulated for comment.

Also, I'm out of the office on Thursday and Friday, but just let me know if you need my assistance on
anything before then.

- Stephen

Stephen D. Kelly

Chief, Operational Law Section
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation

b7E -3

desk)
cell)

FBI (22-cv-00149)-4376



From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Updated policy

To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI); Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI)

Cc: | |(DO) (FBI) b6 -1
Sent: June 30, 2021 10:26 AM (UTC-04:00) b7C -1

Attached: Use of Body Worn Cameras by FBI Special Agents PG Draft (6-30-21).docx
Tim,

We incorporated some of the proposed changes and are ready to discuss why not others. We are
standing by for a final discussion on some of the key decision points. Please let us know when you
availability is.

Matt

Matthew A. Feinberg

Section Chief)| b7E -2,3
Federal Bureau of Investigation

I )] ©)

From;| |iDO) (FBI) 4 t b6 -1
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 10:02 AM b7C -1

To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) 4 } b7E -3

Subject: Updated policy

Special Advisor
Federal Bureau of Investigation

FBI (22-cv-00149)-4377



From: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI)

Subject: BWC Policy

To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI); Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)[ | b6 -1
—E b7C -1

Sent: June 30, 2021 12:22 PM (UTC-04:00)

FBI (22-cv-00149)-4396



From: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI)

Subject: FBI Draft Policy Guide/Implementation Plan
To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) (JMD)
Cc: Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) (FBI); Delbagno, William J. (CIRG) (FBI); Kelly,
Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI); Fomby, Jermicha L. (CID) (FBI); Feinberg, Matthew A.
(CD) (FBI] DO) (FBI) b6 -1
Sent: July 7, 2021 4:05 PM (UTC-04:00) b7C -1

Attached: Use of Body Worn Cameras by FBI Special Agents PG Draft (7-7-21).pdf

Adam,
Attached is our draft Policy Guide, which includes an implementation plan. We will continue to refine

both as we obtain more information going through the procurement process.

Thanks,
Tim

FBI (22-cv-00149)-4397



From: Kelly, Stephen D. {OGC) (FBI)

Subject: Re: Director's remarks for FBIAA

To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Sent: July 20, 2021 3:03 PM (UTC-04:00)

Thanks

From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) 4 3 b7E -3

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 2:56:49 PM

To:Kelly, StephenD. (OGC) (FB){____}

Subject: FW: Director's remarks for FBIAA

Matthew A. Feinberg

Section Chieff b7E -2,3
Federal Bureau of Investigation
o) (o

From [po) (FI) { b b6 -1
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 3:10 PM b7C -1
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) 4 } b7E -3
Subject: FW: Director's remarks for FBIAA
From;| |(DO) (FBI) b6 -1
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 3:10 PM b7C -1
To: [©oPA) (FBI) { } b7E -3
Cc: [(OPA) (FBI) < b
Subject: RE: Director's remarks for FBIAA
Looks good! A few thoughts:

° | bs -1

|Phase 1is testing small and working

out issues, ensuring it's ready to scale nationwide.

b6e -1
b7C -1

Special Advisor
b7E -3

Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: [opPa) (FBI) { |

FBI (22-cv-00149)-4429



Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 2:57 PM

To: Do) (FBI) { b6 -1
Cc: [(oPA) (FBI) { p7C -1
Subject: Re: Director's remarks for FBIAA b7E -3
I'm under a time crunch to get this draft turned around so | haven't given this a good copy edit yet, but |
wanted to get this section on BWC to you for review. Please let me know if you have any edits or if | need to
route it through DAD Dunham.
Thanks!
Body Worn Cameras
b5 -1
b7E -4

FBI (22-cv-00149)-4430



b5 -1

From;| [po) (FBI) 4
Sent: Monday, July 12,2021 3:38 PM
To [(oPA) (FBI) 4
Cc} |(oPA) (FBI) §

Subject: RE: Director's remarks for FBIAA

b6 -1
b7C -1

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3

FBI (22-cv-00149)-4431



I:ldrafted the attached email for me about a month ago —intended to be sent by DAD Tim Dunham to all b6 -1
SACs. It was never sent because things kept changing. b7C -1

Things have changed since then, but | like the follow points it makes:

o Clarifying BWCs will only be worn in certain situations, and the obvious exclusions are accounted for
® Phase implementation will be slow to start

| | b5 -1
e This is a good thing for us because we do things the right way b7E -4
The biggest change is that our current plan is to begin field implementation inIZlStiII subject to change. b5 -1
b7E -4
Second attachment is the email ADIC Sweeney send |I really like his approach as well, and would
endorse his messaging fully.
Is this enough to work off of? Sorry again for the delay in getting this to you. It hit the back burner last week when
some other fires arose. Let me know if | can be more helpful. Thanks!
| | b6 -1
Special Advisor b7C -1
Federal Bureau of Investigation b7E -3
From;| |(oPA) (FBI) 4 b b6 -1
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 9:48 AM b7C -1
To! [po) (FBI) } b7E -3
Cc: (OPA) (FBI) { b
Subject: Re: Director's remarks for FBIAA
W]
Can you please sendlZland | whatever bullet points you have on body worn cameras for the Director to
include in his remarks to the FBIAA -- anything he might want to convey to our current agent population
about what the rollout of body worn cameras means for them? | don't have any guidance beyond that. The
DO moved the deadline up for the remarks and they are due mid-week. | need to get a draft in circulation
today.
Thank you!
b6 -1
b7C -1

F.rom: |(oPA) (FBI)

FBI (22-cv-00149)-4432



Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 1:51 PM

To: [(DO) (FBI) { b b6 -1
Ce: [(oPA) (FBI) { | b7C -1
Subject: Director's remarks for FBIAA b7E -3

I'm drafting the Director's remarks to the FBI Agents Association later this month. They'd like him to address
body worn cameras and their implications for agents in the field.[lsuggested that you might have the
latest on the topic that you could send our way.

bé -1
b7C -1

I'm copyinnglas well, who's drafting the DD's remarks for the same event. We may decide to include
body worn cameras in his remarks rather than in the Director's, so please cc her on your reply. I'll be out of
the office| |but | know she plans to get the DD's remarks drafted before that.

Thank you for your help!

FBI (22-cv-00149)-4433



From: Kelly, Stephen D. {OGC) (FBI)

Subject: Re: FBI Draft Policy Guide/Implementation Plan

To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI); DO) (FBI) b6 -1
Cc: (OGC) (FBI);| [(OGC) (FBI) b7Cc -1
Sent: July 27, 2021 11:39 AM (UTC-04:00)

Attached: Use of Body Worn Cameras by FBI Special Agents PG Draft (7-26-21).pdf

Matt

Thanks for this revision. | cannot see the changes on the document that you circulated. By chance, do you
have a redline of the changes? That would be helpful for our review.

I've added|  |and| [as I'm out the office this week. | should be able to review as well, but | need to
review a redline so | can see the changes.

Thanks.

Stephen

Stephen D. Kelly

Chief, Operational Law Section
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation

b7E -3

desk)

cell)
From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) 4 b b6 -1
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 4:17 PM b7C -1
To: Delbagno, William J. (CIRG) (FBI) 4 : Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC)(FBI)<I L. Fomby, P7E -3
Jermicha L. (CID) (FBI) { E| (CID) (CON) 4 [DO)
(FBI) 4 b; Barnes, Steven B. (S1B) (FBI) 4 bl [(oTD) (FBI)
{ Pl [RPO) (FBI) 4 bl D) (FBI) § b
Ferguson, Timothy A. (OTD) (FBI) { F; Walker, David (CIRG) (FBI) 4 b; Guyton,
Robert P. Jr. (TD) (FBI) 4 3
Cc: Dunham, Timothy M. (TD) (FBI) t

Subject: RE: FBI Draft Policy Guide/Implementation Plan
ALCON,

Attached is the latest version of the “Use of Body Worn Cameras by FBI Special Agents Policy Guide”, which reflects
several changes requested by DOJ and other minor administrative changes made to the document. Please note changes

in| |which per DOJ requesd |We also made additional changes to| b5 -1,-2
[mmy b7E -27

Friday conversation with ODAG Adam Braverman, he was hopeful to have our revisions turned around to the DAG this
week. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks in advance for all the help on this.
Matt

Use of Body Worn Cameras by FBI Special Agents PG Draft{7-26-21Lpdf
Matthew A. Feinberg

FBI (22-cv-00149)-4463



Section Chief,| b7E -2,3
Federal Bureau of Investigation

I [0)] l(©)

From: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI) 4 t b6 -1,5
Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 4:05 PM b7C -1,5
To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) (JMD) 4 b b7E -3
Cc: Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) (FBI) 4 }; Delbagno, William J. (CIRG) (FBI) { b Kelly,

Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) 4 b; Fomby, Jermicha L. (CID) (FBI) { b; Feinberg, Matthew A.

(CD) (FBI) { bl kDo) (FBI) 4

Subject: FBI Draft Policy Guide/Implementation Plan

Adam,
Attached is our draft Policy Guide, which includes an implementation plan. We will continue to refine both as we obtain
more information going through the procurement process.

Thanks,
Tim

<< File: Use of Body Worn Cameras by FBI Special Agents PG Draft (7-7-21).pdf >>

FBI (22-cv-00149)-4464



From: [ l(OGC) (FBI) b6 -1

Subject: RE] | b7C -1
To: [ [(TMD) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI){ |(OGC) (FBI)

Cc: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI); McNally, Richard {(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: July 27, 2021 4:32 PM (UTC-04:00)

Hi all,

10-4, thank you! I'll consider this one settled and can be revisited as it relates to modifications if needed at some future
date. Thanks all.

From{ |(imD) (FBI) 4 } b5 -1,2
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 4:29 PM bé -1
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) { H lloGe) (FBI) § o | EZC ‘;
[_JoGo) (Fei){ F E -
Cc: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) 4 p; McNally, Richard (OGC) (FBI) 4 3
Subject: RE; |
Hi all,
That’s been my understanding as well - |[we (IMD) can work with OTD b5 -1,2
and OGC to make any necessary modifications| |and submit to| |for approval.
Thanks,
b6 -1
b7C -1
I I b7E -3

Agency Records Officer

Information Management Division | Federal Bureau of Investigation
(Oi | | (m)

From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) 4 b b5 -1
Sent: Tuesday, July 27,2021 4:24 PM b6 -1
To] (0GC) (FBI) { 3 [imD) (FBI) b7C -1
I [0GC) (FBI) ] b7E -3
Cc: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) 4 b; McNally, Richard (OGC) (FBI) { b
Subject: Re{
Thanks[ ]
My understanding is that our current plan is to| |As aresult} | b5 -1,2

| That being said, DoJ had wanted is to] |

| I will need to look at the current draft to see if we need to make this clearer.

That being said | |
Stephen
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From[ __ JoGe)(FBI){ } b5 -1,2

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 4:09:37 PM b6 -1

b7C -1
To! OGC) (FBI ; IMD) (FBI
<Io| I>_|( ) (FBI) { b |IMD) (F1) b7E -3
Cc: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) { b; Kelly, Stephen D. (0GC) (FBI){__ F; McNally,
Richard (OGC) (FBI) 4 b
Subject: Re;| |
L]
My recollection is the decision was made tof |I've copied Rick McNally as OTD has b5 -1,2
been involved in| |discussion.
Thanks.

b7C -1

534 | b7E -3
Unit Chict

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureay of Investigation
(cdesk)

(cell)

From{ [oGe) (FBI) b b5 -1,2
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 4:06 PM b6 -1
To] limp) (FBI1) } izg :;
Cc: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) 4 b; Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) 4 bl |
[Joae) (eB1) | b

Subjecti |

Good afternoon,

| hope your Tuesday is going well! Your team may already have been involved in the ongoing conversations related to
the FBI’s transition to acquiring and using body worn cameras (BWCs), but | am not sure as to the outcome so | wanted
to reach out. | b5 -1,2
| [Can you please let me know if you have
determined| |
| From my perspective) |

I

| am cc’g here the experts who are coordinating and who can answer any additional questions you may have.

Thank you,
b6 -1
b7C -1
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| b6 -1

Special Counsel b7Cc -1
Deputy Director’s Office b7E -3
Federal Bureau of Investigation

d

C

S

Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly without further retention or dissemination (unless otherwise
required by law). Please notify the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by caIIin
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From: Feinberg, Matthew A..(CD) (EBh

Subject: Use of Body Worn Cameras by FBI Special: Agents PG Draft (7-28-21)

To: | [DO) (EBI); Dunham, Timothy M. (TD) (EBl); Guyton, Robert P. Jr..(TD) (FBIl); Walker, ‘b6 -1
David (CIRG) (FBI); Perese, Dogan A. {ITADD) (FBl);| |(OGC) (FBD); Kelly; StephenD.  b7¢c -1
(OGC) (FBl); Cohen, Jodi (NSB) (FBI); Delbagno, Wiliam J. (CIRG) (FBI); Barnes, Steven B. (STB) (FBI);

(OTD) (EBI); Ferguson, Timothy A. (OTD)(EBI); Coburn, Jeffrey L. (OTD){(EBI);

RPO) (FBI) :

Sent: July 28; 2021 10:26 AM {UTC-04:00)

ALCON, b5 -1,2
b7E -4,27

Please see the latest version of the proposed BWC Policy. Based on feedback received yesterday from the ODAG and
incorporating comments from IMD, OGCand CIRG we have made a few revisions as it relatesl_v:lto the BWC

policyl |

Some of the highlighted revisions include;

We have also revied clarification on the status of]

Please ask your respective Division and Branch heads to review and sign off as soon:as possibly as the feedback we
received from the ODAG was the DAG would like to have our Policy finalized before the end of the week. My apologies
for the short turn around time. Please let me know if you have any guestions or concerns and thanks in advance for
your attention to this matter.

Matt

From{ [(DO) (FBI) 4 b b6 -1
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 10:13 AM b7C -1
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) { 3 b7E -3
Subject:l |(DO) (EBI) shared "Use of Body Worn Cameras by FBI Special Agents PG Draft (7-26-21)"

with you.

b6 -1
b7C -1

e Use of Body Worn Cameras by BB Special Agents PG Draft (7226210
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From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: BWC Reuvisions by DoJ
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)j| |(DO) (FBI); Dunham, Timothy M. (TD) (FBI)[ | 6 -1
— o) b7C -1

Cc: McNally, Richard (OGC) (FBI)] loce) (FBIN[_____ J(OGC) (FBI); Barnes, Steven
B. (STB) (FBI); [(STB) (FB)
Sent: July 29, 2021 2:76 PM (UTC-04:00)

ALCON,

| just received a call from Adam Braverman regarding some our back and forth on the BWC Policy revisions. He
understands we will not have anything today but asked we keep working on it. That said we generally discussed some
of the potential issues outlined below.

According to Adam, the DAG is aware oﬂ |b5 -1,2
[As td] b7E -27
|As to thel |
Il can speak tol
|The| |is tricker as these tend to bel
DOJ would also like us to consideri b5 -1,2

b7E -27

N

The other question that we have not addressed in the policy, but | know we have discussed in other forums isl b5 -1,2

|I know we need to engage with Inspection Division on this one.

Thank you all for help on this and look forward to hearing your thoughts.

Matt

From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBN{__ } b6 -1

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 12:05 PM b7C -1
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) { H kDo) (FBI) { }, P7E -3
Dunham, Timothy M. (TD) (FBI) { 3 [(OGC) (FBI) 4 b

Cc: McNally, Richard (OGC) (FBI) 4 b; [(oGC) (FBI) { 3| |

(OGC) (FBI) {
Subject: BWC Revisions by Do)

All:

Sorry not to get back to folks sooner, but I've been out on vacation and unexpectedly | had to take care of b6 -1

| | b7C -1
I've had a chance to review the changes from DoJ.| | bs -1,2
| |That being said| ] P7E -27

]
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In general, it appears that Dol is looking to have us| b5 -1,2
I b7E -4,27

b5 -1,2
b7E -4,27

| As noted in the proposed revisions

below)]

b5 -1,2
b7E -4,27

Here are a few examples:

b5 -1,2
b7E -27

b5 -1,2
b7E -4,27
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b5 -1,2
b7E -27

| have a proposed a few changes below, as | cannot figure out how to make changes to the document circulated and
how to get it to everyone. | b5 -1,2

r__b7E -4,27
|

Unfortunately, | will not be available later today, but feel free to connect with|:|or|:|with follow-up questions, b6 -1
b7C -1
Thanks everyone.

Stephen

Proposed Revisions:

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

Subject: Re: BWC Revisions by DoJ
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)
Sent: August 10, 2021 9:29 AM (UTC-04:00)

Are you free for a call today. I'm working out of the office today, but I want to get an update and see how I can help
at this point.

Stephen
| | b7E -3
From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) { 3 b6 -1
Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 10:44:24 AM b7C -1
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) b7E -3
e[ Joo) (Fan] F
Subject: Re: BWC Revisions by Do)
Sorry to bother you. I can go throughlZlI forgot you were still on vacation. Enjoy!!
Matthew A. Feinbero, Chief
| | b7E -2,3
Federal Bureau of Investigation
(Office)
(Cell)
From: Kelly, Stephen D. (0GC) (FBN{_____ } b6 -1
Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 10:39:42 AM b7Cc -1
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) { 3 b7E -3

cc[______]0GO) (FI) | i
Subject: Re: BWC Revisions by Do)

I'm still in vacation this week, but [ can call inif vou give me a good tine today. ['m pretty flexible around mid-day,
just let me know what works for you.

F'm addi ng:lin hopes that she can join us. b6 -1
b7C -1

Stephen

Stephen

From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) { b b7E -3

Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 9:36:15 AM
To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: BWC Revisions by Do)

Let's chat when you get a chance. Thank you!

Matthew A. Feinberg
Section Chiefl b7E -2,3
Federal Bureau of Investigation

[0)] [©)
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From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FB){____} b6 -1

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 12:05 PM b7¢C -1
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) { H |ipo) (FBI) { b, b7E -3
Dunham, Timothy M. (TD) (FBI) { 1 [(0GC) (FBI) {

Cc: McNally, Richard (OGC) (FBI) { b [(OGC) (FBI){ H |

(0GC) (FBI) {
Subject: BWC Revisions by Do)

All:
Sorry not to get back to folks sooner, but I've been out on vacation and unexpectedly | had to take care of bé -1
| | b7C -1
I've had a chance to review the changes from Dol.| | b5 -1,2
|J |That being said) | b7E -27
|
| b5 -1,2
- - - b7E -4,27
In general, it appears that Dol is looking tol I
b5 -1,2
b7E -4,27
|As noted in the proposed revisions
below|
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
how to getit to everyone.l b5 -1,2
I b7E -4,27
Unfortunately, | will not be available later today, but feel free to connect with|:|or|:|with follow-up questions, bé -1
b7C -1
Thanks everyone.
Stephen
Proposed Revisions:
bs -1,2
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

FBI (22-cv-00149)-4523



From: Feinberg, Matthew A..(CD) (EBl
Subject: RE: DO) (EBl) shared "Use of Body Worn Cameras by FBl:Special Agents PG Draft b6 -1

(08-17-21)"with you. b7Cc -1
To: Kelly, Stephen D. {OGC) (FBl)
Sent: August17, 2021 1:39 PM (UTC-04:00)

Thanks Stephen

From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) 4 b b6 -1
Sent: Tuesday, August 17,2021 1:34 PM b7C -1
To] [iDo) (FBI) 4 b; Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) 4 }, Db7E -3
l lciD) (FBI) { H lloTD) (FBI) { H [RPO)

(FBI) < b; Delbagno, William J. (CCRSB) (FBI) 4 B kcip)

(FBI) 4

Ce: l(OGC) (FBI) <| I»; OGC) (FBI) 5 b: McNally, Richard (OGC)

(FBI) 8

Subject: RE:| [DO) (FBI) shared "Use of Body Worn Cameras by FBI Special Agents PG Draft (08-17-

21)! with you.

b7C -1
Here are my quick comments and possible edits.
l've added my colleagues in OGC for their awareness and possible input.

Let me know if you have questions, and I'm happy to discuss as well.

e Stephen
From:| [Do) (FBI) } b6 -1
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 10:03 AM b7C -1
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) § b: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) 4 H | P7E -3
(CID) (FBI) bl fOTD) (FBI) 4 b krRPO) (FBI)
{ b: Delbagno, William J. (CCRSB) (FBI) { b [ciD) (FBI)
Subject] |(DO) (FBI) shared "Use of Body Worn Cameras by FBI Special Agents PG Draft (08-17-21)"
with you.
b6 -1

(DO} (FBI) shared a file with vou b7C -1
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Here is the latest iteration of the BWC policy.

Please provide substantive comments by COB today, paying attention to | :;”, ‘127
« E -
regarding Feel freeto froward as

necessary. Thank youl

Fd

Use of Body Worn Cameras by BBl Special Agents PG Drait (08-17-21)

W
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From: Jones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI)

Subject: Phase 1 Body Worn Camera implementation.

To: Turner, Brian C. (CCRSB) (FBI); Knapp, Larissa L. (HRB) (FBI); Schlendorf,
David W. (FFD) (FBI); Dimos, Nicholas (FFD) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC)
(FBI); Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Sent: August 18, 2021 1:06 PM (UTC-04:00)
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Body Worn Cameras - Full & Open Competition Procurement Timeline

Updated 8/26/2021
e

CO sent to FFD Comp Advocate on 8/10
Comp Advocate provided revisions to OTD on 8/18

FFD Competition Advocate and OGC are reviewing concurrently,

Market Research Report (OTD/FFD 7/12/2021 n/fa 8/26/2021 (OTD resubmitted document to CO on 8/24 Feedback will likel N dit:
eedback will likely require some edits.
CO provided document to Comp Advocate on 8/26 for review vred
CO submitted to OGC on 8/26
Independent Government Cost Estimate (IGCE) OTD/FFD 7/12/2021  |n/a 8/26/2021  |CO submitted to OGC with rest of acquisition documents on 8/26  |0GC is reviewing. OGC feedback will likely require some edits,
[Acquisition Plan OTD/FFD 7/26/2021  |n/a 8/26/2021  [cO submitted to OGC on 8/26 0GC is reviewing. OGC feedback willlikely require some edits.
Requirements Gathering, Acquisition Package Initial Draft provided by OTD on 8/3
Document Development Final Draft provided by OTD on 8/19
Statement of Work (SOW) OTD/FFD 7/26/2021  |n/a 8/26/2021  |OTD resubmitted to FFD CO on 8/24. 0GC is reviewing. OGC feedback will likely require some edits.
FFD CO edited SOW and provided final version to OTD on 8/26
CO submitted to OGC on 8/26
Initial Draft provided by OTD on 8/19
OTD resubmitted to FFD on 8/24
Testing Plan OTD/FFD 7/26/2021  |n/a 8/26/2021 resubmittedito FED on & 0GC is reviewing. OGC feedback will likely require some edits
FFD CO edited Testing Plan and provided to OTD by 8/25
CO submitted to OGE on 8/26
Source Selection Plan (SSP) OTO/FFD 7/26/2021  |n/a 8/26/2021  [CO submitted to OGC on 8/26 0GC is reviewing. OGC feedback willlikely require some edits.
) Review of all tion d ts and evaluat
OGC Review of Acquisition Package eview ol all acquisition documents and evaluate g 8/30/2021  |9/10/2021  [TBD FFD Procurement submitted to OGC on 8/26
acquisition strategy
Acquisition Review Board (ARB) Cross branch review of acquisition strategy and FFD 9/13/2021 9/17/2021 [TBD
approach
Finali d t RFP bject to ch: based
Solicitation released inalize and post REP (subject to change based on |, 9/20/2021  |9/20/2021  [TBD
0GC & ARB feedback)
30 days for a technology-centric solicitation like
Vendor Q&A period BWCs ensures vendors have sufficient time to (OTD/FFD 10/20/2021 10/20/2021 [TBD
review the requirements and identify questions
'An additional 30 days for vendor proposals helps to
Proposals due ensure maximum vendor participation and proposal |FFD 11/22/2021  |11/22/2021  |TBD
Review and acceptance of proposals for testing OTO/FFD 12/13/2021 _|12/13/2021__|18D
Delivery of test products ot 1/13/2022 _[1/13/2022__|18D
60 days are planned for the testing of sample
v products. The number of submissions and
Evaluation / Testing " o o 3/11/2022  [3/11/2022  |18D
complexity of the testing plan will impact the testing
time required
Write, edit, and finalize the source selection
Contract Award A § " OTD/FFD/OGC [3/31/2022  [3/31/2022  |T8D
decision, in coordination with OGE.
Vendor may take up to 90 days to deliver first
devices. This may be expedited or delayed
Delivery of first devices dependent on whether the vendor has devices on- | Vendor 6/30/2022  [6/30/2022  |TBD

hand or if they need to be manufactured. A smaller
order of evices is likely to arrive faster.

b5 -1

b7E -4,30
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